Appendix B1

Amy Day

From: Licensing

Sent: 02 August 2021 08:46
To: Amy Day

Subject: FW: licence application

Sent: 31 July 2021 12:37
To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: licence application

Dear Sir/Madame

With reference to the licence application at the premises 68 High Street Leicester LE1 5YP (Big different
Productions) for live bands until 01.30am at weekends.
| would like to raise some concerns.

| am the manager of the property of _which is a residential property housing up
to 30 long term residents, | am concerned about the licence application for live music and the use of the balcony.
Historically over the years this has caused issues with our residents in the past as the door to this venue was

left open at the back and the music and noise from the balcony was exceptionally loud till very late. The balcony is
only a few meters from some of our residents rooms and on the same level.

Also previously when it was the cookie they used our access for their bins, Glasses were emptied continually through
the night under residents windows that run above the alley.

I would like to propose and door to the venue is kept closed at the back and the appropriate volume restrictions in
place and that the balcony is used no later than 11.30pm. In addition if bins are returned on to our premises (which
they will need a new code for then no glasses are emptied from 11pm to 7am)

Many thanks




